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Ms. Susan Cange, Site Manager 
Department of Energy 
Former Sites Restoration Division 
Field Office, Oak Ridge 
P.O. Box 2001 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831-8723 

Dear Ms. Cange: 

Re: Draft Remedial Investigation Report for the Maywood Site, 
DOE/OR/21949-337 

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and Energy (NJDEPE) has 
completed its review of the subject document and finds it to be acceptable. In 
addition and as per our conversation of November 6, 1992, the NJDEPE anticipates 
the receipt of the Ground Water Remedial Investigation Report as it becomes 
available for review and comment. 

If you have any questions concerning the above please contact me at 
(609) 633 - 1455. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas L. Marton, MPH 
Research Scientist II/Case Manager 
Bureau of Federal Case Management 

c: Jonathan Berg, BFCM 
Robert Hayton, BFCM 
Greg Rapp, BGWPA 
Steve Byrnes, BEEPA 

RPCE\PA\MISSRIl.NLM 

New]emy Is an Equal OpportunJly Employer 
Recyckd Paper 


	Letter

